CADEBY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Cadeby Parish Council Meeting held 20th February 2025 6.30 p.m.

at the Church Hall, Cadeby.

ATTENDEES: Cllrs S Freeman (Chair), W Chadwick, D Winterbottom.

OTHER ATTENDEES: Angela Forsyth (Clerk).

Meeting commenced at 6.35 p.m.

25/015: Apologies and Declarations of Interest: Cllr Lane and Borough Councillor Cook had tendered their apologies for personal reasons which were accepted. Cllr Smith had not sent apologies.

25/016: Approval of January and Extraordinary February Meeting Minutes: The minutes were presented and agreed, signed by the Chairman.

25/017: County Councillor Report: Previously circulated, there were no questions.

25/018: Borough Councillor Report: Borough Cllr Cook presented her report.

25/019: Planning Applications:

- 25/00033/TCA 10 Main Street. No objections
- 25/00039/TPO Forge House, Church Lane. Application states the tree does not have a TPO but it does. No other comments or objections.

25/020: Clerk Update: Clerk has reported the pot-hole and road surface in Cadeby Lane to LCC. Clerk to contact Unity Bank for councillor's access.

25/021: Correspondence:

- Email from resident challenging LCC Highways and the Council's decision on grit bin. I would not think the location by the bus stop would be appropriate as it is the main entrance to the village and both the parish council and the Cadeby Community Trust have worked hard to make this an attractive area, with the wood effect bus stop being a parish council asset and the Cadeby jubilee stone having been installed through community subscription. As a wider community, we have also planted the deep verges there with daffodils. A bright yellow grit bin in that location would stand out terribly. Again, there appears to have been no consultation on this and I am sure many residents will have a view. From my experience, LCC will only provide a grit bin if requested by a parish council, with the parish suggesting potential locations which are then considered by LCC to see if they meet requirements. Parish councillors are elected/appointed to represent the views of parishioners and, as the Good Councillor Guide makes clear, the only way of knowing the views of parishioners is by consultation. I hope there will be some communication with residents in due course.
- Precept request sent to HBBC
- Extensions to planning applications requested.
- Sanitised data of noise/reverberation data collected from local residents sent to FP McCann's as HBBC had advised them there were no complaints. This is because HBBC will not act on an issue unless they have a complaint sheet completed with personal details.

25/022: Decide Grass Cutting Contractor: Lee George was awarded the contract. Clerk to confirm.



CADEBY PARISH COUNCIL

£200.00

25/023: Finance: Cheques to be issued for the following agreed payments:

- Screatons Ltd (Payroll services) £17.87
 Clerk expenses (2 months, Microsoft sub) £116.11
- LRALC (internal audit)

25/024: Chairman invited any other business:

- Traffic through the village is overweight forthcoming CCTV will help identify perpertrators.
- Litter along the A447 is disgusting, clerk to contact Community Payback Scheme to tackle.

25/025: Motion to exclude members of the public in line with Section1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admissions

to Meetings) Act 1960 to discuss personnel matters. It was agreed.

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:

Next meeting 20th March 2025

Meeting end 7.45 p.m.

Signed Date

